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Subject: Re: Response to your request for informa2on HNZ00049842 CRM:0401348
Date: Friday, 5 July 2024 at 5:28:44 PM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessins2tute.org>
To:
CC: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessins2tute.org>
AHachments: image.png, 20240705 table 4.1 for OIA.pdf

Kia ora ,
 
Thank you for your earlier response to our questions.
 
We have had a thorough look at the link you provided on 23 March 2024, and have been unable to
find the outstanding specific data we requested.
 
We appreciate this may have been unclear. To help, we have attached Table 4.1 from our
upcoming COVID-19 Nation Dates (2nd ed.). Would you be able to confirm the text in red font is
accurate? We consider the numbers in the last two columns are on the low side (as we only have
included information from press release and articles). In other words, can you provide a new table
that represents the actual figures.
 
In addition, we would like to have the cost per vaccine dose? This could be an (i) average cost per
dose, (ii) the cost for each delivery under an agreement, (iii) the initial cost (with a date) or even (iv)
the latest cost (with a date). We don’t want to be difficult, but we consider the cost would provide a
useful context for the reader.
 
Many thanks, Wendy
 
From: hnzOIA <hnzOIA@tewhatuora.govt.nz>
Date: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 at 3:32 PM
To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessins2tute.org>
Subject: Response to your request for informa2on HNZ00049842 CRM:0401348

 
Kia ora Wendy,
 
Thank you for your follow up email regarding the information available on our website.

We consider that the information you have requested is already publicly available. While we
acknowledge you have requested this information in a different format, we believe that providing it
in this manner would impair the efficient administration of Health New Zealand.

If you have any questions, please get in touch at 
 
If you are not happy with this response, you have the right to make a complaint to the
Ombudsman. Information about how to do this is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by
phoning 0800 802 602.
 
Ngā mihi,
 
 
 
 

Government Services
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------------------- Original Message -------------------
From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:11 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: Response to your request for information HNZ00048144 CRM:0401319
 
Hi there,
 
Unfortunately I do not think the information we are seeking is there.
 
Is this the latest diagram you have that shows the boosters? Would it be difficult for you to update?
 
Many thanks for considering this. I assume it is an excel, in which case you could add the figures for the last few weeks.
Alternatively could you send us the latest excel you have and we will try and add. 
 
Thanks Wendy 
 
 
 
Sent by mobile 
Wendy McGuinness
McGuinness Institute
Level 1A, 15 Allen St, Wellington
New Zealand 
www.mcguinnessinstitute.org
 
 

On 23 May 2024, at 16:12, hnzOIA > wrote:

Kia ora Wendy,
 
Thank you for your request for information regarding Covid-19 graphs for your book.
 
While we no longer have the graph you have referred to, we do have the following data which we believe
holds the same information. 
https://www.tewhatuora.govt.nz/for-health-professionals/data-and-statistics/covid-vaccine-data/

Please don't hesitate to contact us if we can provide further assistance.
 
If you have any questions, please get in touch at 
 
If you are not happy with this response, you have the right to make a complaint to the Ombudsman.
Information about how to do this is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by phoning 0800 802
602.
 
Ngā mihi,
 
 
 

Government Services
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